

Annex 28

**PUBLIC
REDACTED**

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 29 October 2020 10:57
To: Al Hassan Prosecution Team
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Shortening deadline for responses to Defence request ICC-01/12-01/18-1133-Conf

Dear counsel,

The parties and participants are instructed to submit any responses to Defence Request ICC-01/12-01/18-1133-Conf by Monday 2 November at 12pm.

If not notified by that time, courtesy copies of the responses should be provided at 12pm via email.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X